
 

So do I / Nor do I 

 

So do I 

I enjoy reading / So do I 

She enjoys reading / So does he 

I like pasta / So do I 

She lived in Cuenca / So did we 

She is very tall / So am I 

I can speak German / So can he 

I have studied German / So have I 

 

Nor / neither do I 

I don’t like pasta / Nor do I 

She didn’t go to school yesterday / Neither did he 

We can’t go to the party / Neither can we 

I won’t travel at Christmas / Neither will she 

 

 


